



MONROE TOWNSHIP SCHOOLS
423 Buckelew Avenue
Monroe Township, New Jersey 08831
www.monroe.k12.nj.us

DR. ADAM M. LAYMAN
Acting Superintendent of Schools
LAURA ALLEN, CPA
Business Administrator/Board Secretary

Tel: 732-521-1500
Fax: 732-521-2719

June 18, 2025

VIA EMAIL: opra+request-77484-2e257daf@requests.opramachine.com
Eric Marozine

Re: OPRA Request dated June 12, 2025

Dear Mr. Marozine:

On behalf of the Monroe Township Board of Education ("Board" and/or "District"), I am writing this letter in response to your request for records pursuant to the Open Public Records Act ("OPRA") submitted and received on Thursday, June 12, 2025. As such, the seven (7) business day deadline within which the Board is to respond to your request is Monday, June 23, 2025.

More specifically, the Board's response to your request is set forth below:

"Emails between Pete Piro and Maryann Friedman".

Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 47:1A-5, a custodian is not required to fulfill a request for emails "if the request does not identify a specific job title or accounts to be searched, a specific subject matter, and is not confined to a reasonable time period". As submitted, your request does not include a specific time period and does not include a specific subject matter. As such, your request does not include all of the required criteria, is invalid pursuant to the OPRA, and is thus denied.

This correspondence and the foregoing information constitutes the Board's full and complete response to your OPRA request and therefore, your OPRA request is closed.

Sincerely,

Lisa Goldstein

Lisa Goldstein
OPRA Secretary/Custodian of Records & Central Registration Secretary